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Hurley, Peggy

‘From: Richard, Rob

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2005 10:56 AM
To: Hurley, Peggy

Subiject: FW: Bill Draft Request

From: Richard, Rob

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2004 2:45 PM
To: Hurley, Peggy

Subject: Bill Draft Request

Peggy:

Please redraft for the upcoming session '03 AB 194, as amended?
Thank you!

Rob Richard, Legislative Aide
Office of Rep. Steve Freese
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March 25, 2003 — Introduced by

)}ﬁj{,ﬂ MM\;,MM;% ¢

tatives FREESE, HINES and OTT,

cosponsored by Senators/ScHULTZ, ROESSLER and BROWN. Referred to
/Committee on Transportation. '

&
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1 AN ACT to amend 341.14 (6r) (fm) 7.; and to create 341.14 (6r) (f) 3m., 341.14

2 (6r) (f) 6m., 341.14 (6r) (f) 9g., 341.14 (6r) (f) 9Im., 341.14 (6r) (f) 12g. and 341.14
3 (6r) (f) 12m. of the statutes; relating to: special distinguishing registration
§ 4 plates for groups that are military in natur\ onde o &%%W ?\?f;; 0 ﬁ%ﬁg%ﬂ g

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current lavz,/any group or organization may apply to the Department of
Transportation (DOT)"for designation as an authorized special group. If the
application is approved, members of the authorized special group may obtain special
distinguishing registration plates for certain vehicles, including automobiles and
motor homes, that are owned or leased by special group members™A fee, in addition
to the regular registration fee for the particular kind of vehicle, is assessed for the
issuance or reissuance of most special plates.~

Before October 2, 1998}”§uthorized special groups whose members may obtain
special distinguishing registration plates were specifically enumerated in state law.
Current law provides that specific enumeration in state law of authorized special
groups is limited to those special groups enumerated before October 2, 1998.

This bill creates exceptions to the general prohibition against specifically
enumerating in state law special groups whose members may apply for special group
registration plates. The bill establishes the following authorized groups that are
military in nature: }JS Military Academy (West Point)!U.S. Naval Academy, U.S. V
Air Force Academy, U.S. Coast Guard Academy,"U.S. Merchant Marine Academy,”
and the Civil Air Patrol In addition to the regular vehicle registration fee, special
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For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed asf}é? &jg
'{"*%WM,

an ppendlx to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows:
Inset X
5, E ot

£y

' SECTION 1. 341.14 (6r) (f) 3m. of the statutes is created to read:
341.14 (6r) () 3m. U.S. Military Academy. v~

SECTION 2. 341.14 (6r) (f)vzm. of the statutes is created to read:
341.14 (6x) (f) 6m. U.S. N}val Academy. v/

SECTION 3. 341.14 (6r) (f) 9g. of the statutes is created to read:
341.14 (6r) (H 9g. U.S. Air Force Academy. v/

SECTION 4. 341.14 (6r) (f)\{fm. of the statutes is created to read:
341.14 (6r) () 9m. Civil Air Patrol. v

SECTION 5. 341.14 (6r) (f)v{12g. of the statutes is created to read:
341.14 (6r) (f) 12g. U.S. Coast Guard Academy.

SECTION 6. 341.14 (6r) (f)ﬁ;m, of the statutes is created to read:
341.14 (6r) (f) 12m. U.S. M;gchant Marine Academy. v
SECTION 7. 341.14 (6r) (fm) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:

341.14 (6r) (fm) 7.

par—()-85--after After October 1, 1998, additional authorized special groups may
only be special groups designated by the department under this paragraphf“g/The

v
authorized special groups enumerated in par. (f) shall be limited solely to those

special groups specified under par. (f) on October 1, 1998;-except-for-the autherized
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ASSEMBLY BILL 194 SECTION 7

1 Spee}&l—g%up%aer&te@mde;par—@-éé This subdivision does not apply to the
2 / spemal«gﬁm&p}spemﬁed under par. (f) 3m., 6m., 9g.

3 . ‘ (END)
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 194
August 14, 20&;3 — Offered by COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION.
/ A\
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1 5 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
5 2 : 1. Page 1, line 4: after “nature” insert “and making an appropriation”.””
kY
§ %
3 \\y Page 2, hne 1: before that line insert: .
e M \K‘\’“‘«%&‘
4 ESECTION g, 20.395 (5%;]) of the statutes is amended to read:
5 /20.395 6)) (cg) Vehicle regzstra,tzon, special group plates, state funds. From the

v
6 general fund, all moneys deposited under s. 341.14 (6r) (b) 2. and 3. and (fm}2 for
7 the purpose of producing and issuing special group plates under s. 341.14 (6r) and
Y
8 ' making payments under s. 341.14 (6r) (fm) 2.

341.14 (6r)\')(il;) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

10 341.14 (6r) (b) 2. An additional fee of $15 shall be charged for the issuance 01‘

11 reissuance of the plates for ?ecial groups specified under par. (f). E_I;Qm__t_h_et__gzglﬁ

12 fees collected under this subdivision for the issuance or reissuance of plates for the
13 special groups specified under par. (f) 3m., 6m., 9g., 9m., 12g., and 12m., the |
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| department shall deposit into the general fund and credit to the appropriation

account under s. 20.395 (5) (c1) the first $10.200 of such fees %”

3 %@ge 2) i 1? de /l»éte “SEﬁTIX)N 7 ém,sﬁbstg,afé “sgffngyfi’ b
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4 /4. Page 3, hne 2: élelete that hne and substltuﬁe ‘special gpgu:p pemﬁe%
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5 under par. (f) m., 6m. 9(&. 9
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From: Richard, Rob
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2005 1:00 PM
To: LRB.Legal
Subject: Draft review: LRB 05-1601/1 Topic: Registration plates for military

It has been requested by <Richard, Rob> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB 05-1601/1 Topic: Registration plates for military




